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From: Mark Hite

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 5:22:49 PM

To: Mary Susan Bowles

Cc: Jim Miller; Bob Berry

Subject: RUS Letter - ECP

Response requested: No

Importance: Normal

Attachments: RUS Letter 3-5-2012 Attachment A.XLSXQ;

Mary, the RUS letter for the ECP referenced an Attachment. Here is that Attachment.
So, would you please send the RUS another copy of the ECP letter with the
Attachment. Put a note on the letter to RUS requesting they discard the earlier letter
which inadvertently didn’t include the Attachment. Perhaps best to collect the copies
distributed in-house, and add the Attachment.

Thanks,

Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
812-853-0405 (home)

mhite@bigrivers.com
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		Project #		Pollutant		Control Facility		Plant		Environmental Regulation or Regulatory Requirement		Permit		CPCN        Filed		Projected Completion		Projected Capital Cost ($ Million)		Projected Capital Cost Net of City ($ Million)





		4		SO2		Flue Gas Desulfurization ("FGD" or "Scrubber")		Wilson Unit 1		Clean Air Act (1990), Cross State Air Pollution Rule ("CSAPR")		Title V Permit		Yes		2016		139.00		139.00

		5		NOX		Selective Catalytic Reduction ("SCR") @85% Removal		Green Unit 2		Clean Air Act (1990), Cross State Air Pollution Rule ("CSAPR")		Title V Permit		Yes		2015		81.00		81.00

		6		SO2, NOX		Convert Existing Burners to Natural Gas		Reid Unit 1		Clean Air Act (1990), Cross State Air Pollution Rule ("CSAPR")		Title V Permit		Yes		2014		1.20		1.20

		7		SO2		Install Additional Recycle Pump & New Motors On ID Fans 		HMP&L Unit1		Clean Air Act (1990), Cross State Air Pollution Rule ("CSAPR")		Title V Permit		No		2015		3.15		1.92

								HMP&L Unit 2				Title V Permit				2015		3.15		1.93

		8		Mercury		Advanced Carbon Injection, Dry Sorbent Injection and Monitors		Coleman Unit 1		Clean Air Act (1990), Mercury and Air Toxics Standards ("MATS") Rule		Title V Permit		Yes		2016		9.48		9.48

								Coleman Unit 2				Title V Permit				2016		9.48		9.48

								Coleman Unit 3				Title V Permit				2016		9.48		9.48

		9		Mercury		Advanced Carbon Injection, Dry Sorbent Injection and Monitors		Wilson Unit 1		Clean Air Act (1990), Mercury and Air Toxics Standards ("MATS") Rule		Title V Permit		Yes		2016		11.24		11.24

		10		Mercury		Advanced Carbon Injection, Dry Sorbent Injection and Monitors		Green Unit 1		Clean Air Act (1990), Mercury and Air Toxics Standards ("MATS") Rule		Title V Permit		Yes		2016		9.24		9.24

								Green Unit 2				Title V Permit				2016		9.24		9.24

		11		Mercury		Particulate  Monitors		HMPL Unit 1		Clean Air Act (1990), Mercury and Air Toxics Standards ("MATS") Rule		Title V Permit		No		2016		0.24		0.14

								HMPL Unit 2				Title V Permit				2016		0.24		0.14

																Total ($ Million)		286.14		283.49
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